RECEIVED
MERCURY PRODUCTION COMPANY

FORT WORTH NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
FORT WORTH, TEXAS SEP 101970
ED 6-4753
FRANK DARDEN September £, 1970 g. .. ..

ARTESIA, OFFICE

Re: Allowable Cancellation No. A-8
Chaves P State #2-H
Kelly A State #1-B
State E-92 #10-G
State E-92 #1L-E
State E-92 #18-F
26-10-26 Brown (Q.G.)
Chaves County, New Mexico

Mr. W. A. Gressett, Supervisor
0il Conservation Commission

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gressett:

In reply to your notice on the above captioned subject dated
9-3-70, our Forms C-115 on these wells were mailed to you on 9-2-70.
The reason the reports were late was because we didn't receive the
pumper's weekly reports on these wells until 9-2-70. This was my
fault, I guess, for not realizing earlier that his reports were not
here in the office. As soon as I dil realize it, which was around
the 19th or 20th, I wrote him air mail telling him I needed the
reports in this office immediately. Why it took him so long in re-
turning them, I don't know.

I apologize for any inconvenierce this may have caused you and
ask that you please reinstate our allowables.

Very truly yours,

4
: )
[PVt A b2 %Oa/ug/

(Mrs.) Karen Sparks
Cecretary

kbs _
Dear Mrs. Sparks:

The Allowables will be reinstated, However in checking
the well file on your Chaves P State well # 2-H, 26-10-26,
we find McWood Corporation listed as transporter.
pPlease file Form C-104 showing a change in transporter from
McWood to The Permian Corporation.

Very truly yours

S 7 BuwaadT

W. A. Gressett



Job separation sheeé



To: Frank Darden

In checking the well file on your
Chaves P State Well #2-3, 26-10-26, we
find McWood Corporation listed as transporter.

Please file C-104 showiag change in transporter
from McWood to The Permian Corporation.



